From: Florida PALM

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:16 AM
Subject: Action: SPONG61 - Provide Legislative Budget Request for Florida PALM Activities
Hello,

Please share your submitted Legislative Budget Request (LBR) language and Issue Number related to Florida PALM funding for the upcoming
2022-2023 Fiscal Year. This information will be shared with Florida PALM’s Executive Sponsor and Executive Steering Committee as awareness of
agency needs and requests.

Complete the table below, or share as an attachment, and submit to Florida PALM by Friday, October 8. You may add rows to represent multiple
divisions, if needed.

LBR Issue Number Florida PALM related LBR Language

If you have questions, please contact FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com.
Thank you,

Florida PALM Project
Florida Department of Financial Services

Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM

Fl@rida PALM
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Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will
be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and
any accompanying attachments may contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information.





